

Deanne Forrest
Project Director – M7/M12 Integration Project
Transport for NSW
PO Box K659
Haymarket, NSW 1240

12/06/2024

**Subject: M7 Motorway (Mod-6 Widening) - D83 – Heavy Vehicle Local Road Access
Blacktown Olympic Avenue and Endurance Drive**

Dear Ms Forrest

I refer to your submission, dated 24 April 2024, requesting approval for heavy vehicles to use Blacktown Olympic Avenue and Endurance Drive, Rooty Hill as a site access route under condition D83 of SSI-663.

I note the submission:

- has been prepared in consultation with Blacktown City Council and the Blacktown International Sports Park;
- has been reviewed by TfNSW and no issues have been raised with the Department; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve your request for heavy vehicles to use Blacktown Olympic Avenue and Endurance Drive, Rooty Hill as a site access route from June 2024 until 30 September 2025, in accordance with condition D83 of SSI-663.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website in accordance with condition B11.

As per condition D83, the Traffic and Transport CEMP Sub-Plan is required to be updated following this approval. Please ensure that Blacktown City Council and Blacktown International Sports Park are informed of the approved local road usage and the measures in place to minimise impacts for the duration of the works.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the submitted documentation and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Edward Kenney at edward.kenney@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Shelley Reed', with a stylized, cursive script.

Shelley Reed
Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary